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06/06/24 

 

D Watson 
By email to: fyi-request-27043-7ac3aabb@requests.fyi.org.nz  

 

Dear D Watson 

 

OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT REQUEST 2024/35 

On the evening of 28 May 2024 you made a request under the Official Information Act 1982 (the 

OIA) for the following information: 

 
I have been reviewing OIAs to the Electoral Commission. I note the following OIA  
https://fyi.org.nz/request/23742/response/91393/attach/html/4/OIA%20response%202023%20
33%20T%20Wilson.pdf.html  
Reports for the months around the actual election were not provided.  
It states..."10 sets of monthly reports for 2022/23 covering operational detail. The latter monthly 
reporting is for internal use and is considered by the Commission’s Executive Leadership Team". 
What does that mean? 

 
Our monthly reports are used by the Electoral Commission’s Executive Leadership Team to track 
progress. These reports are not reported outside of the Commission.  
 

Can you please release these documents; July 2023, August 2023, September 2023, October 2023 
and November 2023. These should be readily available. 
 

Please see attached the monthly report compiled for internal use for the month of July 2023.  
Some names have been withheld under s 9(2)(a) of the OIA which relates to the privacy of natural 
persons. 
 
Monthly reporting from August 2023 to October 2023 was suspended due to the 2023 General 
Election. There was no monthly reporting for November 2023 and December 2023 because such 
reports are compiled at the end of the following calendar month, which was during the summer 
break. 
 
The Commission’s 2023 Annual Report will provide additional reporting on our performance against 
our key priorities, a copy can be found here: https://elections.nz/assets/pagecomponent-file-
files/Electoral-Commission-annual-report-2023.pdf. 
Additional information can be found within the Electoral Commission’s report on the 2023 General 
Election, a copy can be found here https://elections.nz/assets/2023-General-Election/Report-on-
the-2023-General-Election.pdf.  
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In the interests of transparency, we release responses to Official Information Act requests every 3 

months. We will publish this response with your personal details redacted. 

You have the right under section 28(3) of the Act to make a complaint to the Ombudsman if you are 

not satisfied with the response to your request.  Information about how to do this is available at 

www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or by phoning 0800 802 602.  

 

Yours sincerely  

 
 

LEIGH DEUCHARS 

DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE – STRATEGY, GOVERNANCE AND DEVELOPMENT  

ELECTORAL COMMISSION 
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